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January 25, 2006

Re: Docket No. 050838-T1, Order number PSC-06-0026-PAA-TI

We respectfully submit to the commission the offer to settle the penalty for apparent violations by Primo
Communications and we respectfully request the commission to reconsider the proposed harsh penalty.

The proposed penalty of $25,000 would be unbearable by our company and it would put us out of
business. We are a very small company with less than 200 customers in Florida with intrastate revenues
less than $600/ Month with RAF less than $120/year. Due to an oversight we fell out of compliance but,
we are working to get back in compliance as we promised in our letter dated Sept 13, 2005. We filed and
paid $900 for the Reinstatement with the Florida Division of Corporations on Jan 10, 2006. We are
preparing the IXE registration form and the Tariff and, we agreed to pay $500 penalty and collection fees,

and we are preparing all the past due RAF returns.

As we are new to this business and, this is Primo’s first, and we promise the last violation, we respectfully
request that the commission accept our proposal to settle the rule violation by making a payment in the
~— amount of $5,000 in ten installments of $500 each , and consider that we will pay in excess of $2,000 to
become compliant. We also pledge that in the future we will always be compliant with all the commission

decisions and requests.

Sincerely yours,
—_— &%—/ 43LH3 1oling 141515

Benjamin Ardelean

CEO 8201 o€ wyr amne

BOCUMINT HUMRIR-DATF
00856 JAN30 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

B3RO IREIAEE

| F|



